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WARWICKSHIRE CV32 4AT
T: 01926 450 906
Email: clerk@leamingtonspatowncouncil.gov.uk
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7" June, 2016

Dear Mr Masseri,

THE NEIGHBOURHOOD PLANNING (GENERAL) REGULATIONS 2012
NEIGHBOURHOOD PLAN - ROYAL LEAMINGTON SPA PARISH

| refer to our previous correspondence with regard to the formal commencement
of a Neighbourhood Plan under the above mentioned Regulations.

| confirm that Royal Leamington Spa Town Council, being the body responsible
for making the area application, is a relevant body for the purposes of section
61G of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990. The Council has considered
the Civil Parish of Royal Leamington Spa to be the most appropriate area on
which the Neighbourhood Plan should be prepared. The area is an identifiable
community of interest and therefore a relevant area for the purposes of a
Neighbourhood Plan.

| accordingly enclose a map extract with the boundary of the Neighbourhood Plan

area delineated.
Yours sincerely,
' /l/

ROBERT NASH
TOWN CLERK
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Shukri Masseri

Senior Planner — Policy and Projects

Planning Policy & Projects,

Development Services, Warwick District Council,
Riverside House,

Milverton Hill,

Royal Leamington Spa, CV32 5HZ



